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Question 1
Question Type: MultipleChoice

In evaluating the opportunity, the score is calculated by multiplying the raw score, opportunity factor by:

Options: 
A- pre-established weight value

B- post-established weight value

C- pre-established matrix value

D- post-established margin value

Answer: 
A

Question 2
Question Type: MultipleChoice



Which of the following is NOT the step in the process for performing the risk and assessment?

Options: 
A- select version and complete survey

B- evaluate performances

C- evaluate opportunity

D- Mapping risk to matrix

Answer: 
B

Question 3
Question Type: MultipleChoice

The Project Management Body of Knowledge (PMBOK) is considered by some to be the world's which standard for project management

knowledge and practices in today's global marketplace?



Options: 
A- De facto

B- De jure

C- Enforcement

D- None of the above

Answer: 
A

Question 4
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Garrett's contract management model reflecting the seller's activities consist of which of the following phases:

Options: 
A- bid/ no-bid decision making



B- proposal preparation

C- Contract close-out

D- All of the above

Answer: 
D

Question 5
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Procurement planning, solicitation planning, and source selection are all phases of Garrett's contract management model for:

Options: 
A- Sellers

B- Buyers

C- Vendors

D- Project Resource



Answer: 
B

Question 6
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Which of the following is the step involved in the Supply Management Process?

Options: 
A- Sourcing

B- Contract close-out

C- Post-Award Activities

D- All of the above

Answer: 
D



Question 7
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Which of the following is the step of purchasing process?

Options: 
A- Planning

B- Requisition process

C- Contract Administration

D- All of the above

Answer: 
B

Question 8
Question Type: MultipleChoice



Which of the following is NOT the phase of Commission on Government Procurement Model?

Options: 
A- Sourcing

B- Needs and Funding

C- Planning

D- Selection

Answer: 
A

Question 9
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Continuous process improvement efforts are implemented to improve contract management process in which level of CMM model?



Options: 
A- Ad hoc

B- managed

C- structured

D- optimized

Answer: 
D

Question 10
Question Type: MultipleChoice

At which level of CMM model, basic contract management processes are integrated with other organizational core processes such as

cost control, schedule and performance management and system engineering?

Options: 
A- Ad hoc



B- managed

C- mature

D- structured

Answer: 
B

Question 11
Question Type: MultipleChoice

Senior management is involved in providing input and approval of key procurement decisions and documents in which level of CMM

model:

Options: 
A- basic

B- advanced

C- mature



D- structured

Answer: 
D
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